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Solicitation 36C26322R0152 is hereby amended with the following changes:
                                                            
1. See pages 2 and 3 for the questions received and the Government's responses.
2. Attached are the Site Visit agenda and attendees.        
3. Attached are Phasing Plan Clarifications                 
4. Attached are Narratives for Phases 0 and 19              
5. Attached are the STC VA Construction Standards           
6. Attached is the 2019 Hazards Inspection Report           
7. Attached is the Division 4 Masonry Specification         
8. Proposal due date has been extended. Proposals are now due 9/12/2022 at 2:00 PM CT.


Jennifer Johnson
Contracting Officer
SAOC16L3-0537




Question: 1 – Field Staff
Please confirm the project requires a dedicated superintendent that can perform the role of SSHO as well.
Answer: 1 – Yes

Question: 2 - Field Staff
Does this project require a dedicated QC?
Answer: 2 – Can be superintendent / project manager if qualified.

Question: 3 – Site Visit
Please provide the site visit sign-in sheet.
Answer: 3 – This is one of the attachments to Amendment 0001. This attachment is titled “S06 Pre-Bid Site Visit Sign-In”

Question: 4 – Drawing Sheet 29-AE100
On sheet 29-AE100 room 146 is shown to have a gypsum board ceiling but is marked with Keynote C2 implying that it is ACT. Please clarify.
Answer: 4 – Disregard keynote C2 for room 146 on sheet 29-AE100.  Room 146 is a gypsum board ceiling. Demo and rehabilitate with like and kind.

Question: 5 – Finish Schedule
New walls call for “Scheduled Base” however I am not seeing a finish schedule. Will this be included in an amendment?
Answer: 5 – Carpeted areas receive carpet base. Vinyl Composition Tile (VCT) areas receive Vinyl Wall Base (VWB), fawn vinyl base is campus typical.  For additional information, see division section 09 65 13 on the attachment to Amendment 0001 titled “S06 STC VA Construction Standards”.

Question: 6 – Asbestos and Lead Survey
Please provide the asbestos and lead survey report for all buildings associated with this project.
Answer: 6 – This is one of the attachments to Amendment 0001. This attachment is titled “S06 2019 Hazards Inspection Report”.

Question: 7 – Masonry
Please provide the masonry specification.
Answer: 7 – Salvage all existing brick material and reuse. If existing is damaged, match existing and provide submittal for like replacement prior to selection. For additional information, see attachment to Amendment 0001 titled “S06 Division 4 Masonry Specification”.

Question: 8 – Roofing
Please provide the roofing and roofing accessories specifications.
Answer: 8 – See division sections 07 31 13 and 07 60 00 on the attachment to Amendment 0001 titled “S06 STC VA Construction Standards”.


Question: 9 – Drawing Sheet 1-MP111
Drawing sheet 1-MP111 has three Key Note #4 shown on the basement roof. Is one of these a mistake and suppose to reference the guardrail?
Answer: 9 – It is an extra keynote. There is no guardrail on this section.

Question: 10 – Roof Guardrail
Please provide the specification for the freestanding roof guardrail system.
Answer: 10 – The freestanding roof guardrail system is to be dark bronze, and able to withstand 400# force.

Question:  11 – Paint Items
Part 1: Per Sections 055000 and 055214, bidders cannot locate any railings or color. Please confirm. 
Part 2: Please confirm wood doors are to be prefinished 
Part 3. Please confirm Louvers and vents are prefinished
Answer: 11 – 
Part 1: All roof guard rails shall be dark bronze, and able to withstand 400# force. All exterior handrails shall be stainless steel. For more information, see division 5 on the attachment to Amendment 0001 titled “S06 STC VA Construction Standards”. 
[bookmark: _Hlk112681696]Part 2: Wood doors are to meet Forest Stewardship Council (FSC) requirements. Prefinished flush doors with transparent finishes. 
Part 3: The finish for louvers and vents is to be off-white baked enamel for ceiling mounted units. Register blades and frame shall have factory applied white finish.
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ATTACHMENTS:

See attached document: S06 Pre-Bid Site Visit Agenda.
See attached document: S06 Pre-Bid Site Visit Sign-In.
See attached document: S06 Phasing Plan Clarifications.
See attached document: S06 Narratives for Phases 0 and 19.
See attached document: S06 STC VA Construction Standards.
See attached document: S06 2019 Hazards Inspection Report.
See attached document: S06 Division 4 Masonry Specification.
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